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Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent:  Thursday, July 21, 2005 2:10 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket 050410-TI

Thanks.
Hong, fyi, pls note Toni's request.

Kay

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 2:07 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 050410-TI

They sent me some tariff sheet revisions with a 6/13/05 date. | picked the date up from those as their requested effective
date. They sent the request in and it was date stamped 5/20/05. My mistake, that should be the effective date.

Can you revise Case Mgmt out to 7/29 and | will complete a CASR form and put it in the afternoon mail so | am not out of
compliance. | will revise the memo and start it routing.

Thanks for catching this.

Toni

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2005 1:49 PM
To: Toni McCoy

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: Docket 050410-TI

Toni, we noticed on this memo requesting closing of the above docket that the docket title has an
effective included of 6/13/05, while the docket when opened had an effective date of 5/20/05 per your
request to open docket.

Should the effective date have been/be changed to 6/13/05?

Kay

7/21/2005



